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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning — Below is the email from FDLE stating that there was no funding available

for the grant that we applied for.

This grant application has now been closed out.

Louise Galajda | Finance Supervisor
Hernando County Fire Rescue

Finance Department

Direct: (352) 540-3863

Office: (352) 540-4353 Ex: 22113

15470 Flight Path Drive, Brooksville, Florida, 34604
Email: ljgalajda@co.hernando.fl.us

https://www.hernandocounty.us/firerescue

NOTICE: Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the
Hernando County Emergency Management Division are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-
mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public disclosure

From: Mike Bedford <MBedford@co.hernando.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, December 4, 2025 5:49 PM

To: Louise Galajda <ljgalajda@co.hernando.fl.us>
Subject: Fw: Drone replacement application

Mike Bedford | Captain
Hernando County Fire Rescue
Cell: (352) 400-1246

mbedford@co.hernando.fl.us
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From: Stark, Patricia <PatriciaStark@fdle.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 3:48 PM

To: Mike Bedford <MBedford@co.hernando.fl.us>

Subject: RE: Drone replacement application

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

This email is to inform your agency there is no additional funding available for the drone

program.

Thank you,

PATRICIA STARK, FCCM

Government Analyst Il

Criminal Justice Grants

Florida Department of Law Enforcement

(850) 617-1252

Post Office Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302-1489

patriciastark@fdle.state.fl.us

www fdle state fl.us | Criminal Justice Grants

Attention: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state
officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. Consider the environment
before printing this e-mail.

From: Mike Bedford <MBedford@co.hernando.fl.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 2:03 PM

To: Stark, Patricia <PatriciaStark@fdle.state.fl.us>

Subject: Drone replacement application

This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when

opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

Thanks for your assistance, let me know if there is anything else you need.

Mike Bedford | Captain
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Hernando County Fire Rescue
Cell: (352) 400-1246

mbedford@co.hernando.fl.us
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